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’State of Florida ‘:}Rg GENAL

Public Serbvice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 29, 1998
TO: Parties of Record and Interested Persons
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 971186-SU - Application for approval of reuse project plan and increase
in wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Please note that an informal conference between parties of record to the above-referenced

docket, interested persons, and the Commission staff has been scheduled to take place at the
following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Monday, June 3, 1998
Eastmonte Civic Center

830 Magnolia Drive

Altamonte Springs, Florida

The purpose of the conference is to generally discuss the utility’s filing in the above-
referenced docket. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged

to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Rosanne Gervasi, Senior
Attorney, at (850) 413-6224.

cc: Division of Water & Wastewater (Willis, Bethea, Casey, Crouch, Rendell)
Division Records & Reporting

i Division of Legal Services (Fleming)
—— Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes, Maurey)
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